Stefanie Burford

From: Stefanie Burford

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4.08 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Re: | need a favor

Seems like you’re having server issues, so I'm sending this again.

Hi Dick...

Umm ok haha. Is everything ok? Do | get a hint?

I'll be in my office Tuesday morning. Feel free to come on out. Let me know when..anytime around 10-11 is good.

Stefanie Drake Burford

Attorney at Law | Registered Mediator
216 Main Street

P.O. Box 64 (mail)

Cedartown, Ga 30125
770.748.3601-phone

844 STEF-LAW-toll free
770.748.3606-fax
www.STEF-LAW.com

From: Dick Donovan <ddonovan@paulding.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:34:47 AM

To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: | need a favor

Stefanie: I need a favor, and I’'m pretty sure you don’t owe me one. When can I ride out to
Cedartown and see you?

Dick

Dick Donovan, District Attorney
Paulding Judicial Circuit

280 Constitution Blvd., Room 2072
Dallas GA 30132

Tel: 770-443-7561 Fax: 770-443-7538
dick.donovan@paulding.gov
www.pauldingda.com

“You can never do a kindness too soon, because you never know how soon it will be too late.”
Ralph Waldo Emerson



Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



Stefanie Burford

From: Melinda Dunn

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: RE: Dick Donovan

Got it...thank you.

From: Stefanie Burford

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Melinda Dunn <melinda@stef-law.com>
Subject: Re: Dick Donovan

Tomorrow at 930

Stefanie Drake Burford

Attorney at Law | Registered Mediator
216 Main Street

P.O. Box 64 (mail)

Cedartown, Ga 30125
770.748.3601-phone
844.STEF-LAW-toll free
770.748.3606-fax
www.STEF-LAW.com

From: Melinda Dunn

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:03:30 AM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Dick Donovan

I can’t remember what day & time he told me he would be here, and the info I passed on was on my cell.



Stefanie Burford

From: Stefanie Burford

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Re: Move to Cobb

Hi Dick,

That sounds fabulous. | was planning on joining but haven't applied yet. Thanks so much for offering!
Stefanie

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 10:39:33 AM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Move to Cobb

Stef: even though I had an office in Cobb for only four years, the smartest thing I ever did was
join and then after I moved my office to Douglas county maintain my membership in the Cobb
County Bar Association. I am now a life member. I'd be very happy to sponsor you, if you are
not already a member. It’s a phenomenal organization and great for business.

Dick

Dick Donovan, District Attorney
Paulding Judicial Circuit

280 Constitution Blvd., Room 2072
Dallas GA 30132

Tel; 770-443-7561 Fax: 770-443-7538
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

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Dismissal

| received the Dismissal Order on State v Harrell. | appreciate it so much! I'll call you by early next week to discuss the
bar association etc.

Thanks!
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

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Re: Dismissal

| got it then. | just realized | didn't send the acknowledgement and thank you that was in my draft box. Thanks again!

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
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:05 PM
Subject: Re: Dismissal

To: Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com>

Check with your secretary. | faxed it Tuesday. Look forward to hearing from you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2017, at 12:00, Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com>> wrote:

I received the Dismissal Order on State v Harrell. | appreciate it so much! I'll call you by early next week to discuss the
bar association etc.

Thanks!
Stefanie

Stefanie Drake Burford

Attorney at Law | Registered Mediator

216 Main Street

P.O. Box 64 (mail)

Cedartown, Ga 30125

770.748.3601-phone

844 .STEF-LAW-toll free

770.748.3606-fax
www.STEF-LAW.com<http://www STEF-LAW.com>

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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived byMimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing asafer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out moreClick Here.



Stefanie Burford

From: Dick Donovan <ddonovan@paulding.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Re: Move to Cobb

Next Cobb Bar is a chili cook off in which 1 am entered. That’ll be a hoot. I've won before. We shall see.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2017, at 13:54, Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com>> wrote:
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
www.STEF-LAW.com<http://www.STEF-LAW.com>

From: Dick Donovan <ddonovan@paulding.gov<mailto:ddonovan@paulding.gov>>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 10:39:33 AM

To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Move to Cobb

Stef: even though | had an office in Cobb for only four years, the smartest thing | ever did was join and then after |
moved my office to Douglas county maintain my membership in the Cobb County Bar Association. | am now a life
member. I'd be very happy to sponsor you, if you are not already a member. It's a phenomenal organization and great
for business.

Dick

Dick Donovan, District Attorney

Paulding Judicial Circuit

280 Constitution Blvd., Room 2072

Dallas GA 30132

Tel: 770-443-7561 Fax: 770-443-7538
dick.donovan@paulding.gov<mailto:dick.donovan@paulding.gov>
www.pauldingda.com<http://www.pauldingda.com/>

“You can never do a kindness too soon, because you never know how soon it will be too late.” Ralph Waldo Emerson
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click
Here<http://www.mimecast.com/products/>.
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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Re: Move to Cobb

Sounds like fun!

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
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 4:43:14 PM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Re: Move to Cobb

Next Cobb Bar is a chili cook off in which | am entered. That’ll be a hoot. I've won before. We shall see.
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
member. I’d be very happy to sponsor you, if you are not already a member. It’s a phenomenal organization and great
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: RE: Cobb Bar

Excellent. Mansour Center on Roswell Street (just west of The Big Chicken) on the 16". Come
early to meet and greet. That’s the chili cook-off day. Meeting starts pretty promptly at noon,
usually out by 1:00 P.M. I’ll see you there!

Dick

From: Stefanie Burford [mailto:stef@stef-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Cobb Bar

Hi,

I just sent you an email on Jamie’s case. I also listed you as a reference on the Cobb
bar application.

Thanks again!
Stefanie

Stefanie Drake Burford
Attorney at Law | Registered Mediator
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Cedartown, Georgia 30125
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Visit us on the web: www STEF-LAW.cam
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Stefanie Burford

From: Stefanie Burford

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 7:19 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Re: Jamie White

Correct. And for whatever reason every Jury trial I've ever had has been in that courtroom. Go figure.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 6:56:09 PM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Re: Jamie White

Ah, yes. The alternate courtroom. Fudger was there when Winn was in the big courtroom in Courthouse One.

D. Donovan, D.A.
Paulding Circuit

On Nov 8, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com>> wrote:
Great! Courthouse number 2, big courtroom on the 1st floor. Its next door the courthouse number 1.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:24:53 PM

To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: RE: Jamie White

Thank you. She will take the class tomorrow and we will see you with appropriate certificate in hand on the 17th.

1



Where's city court?
Dick

From: Stefanie Burford [mailto:stef@stef-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: RE: Jamie White

Hi Dick,
| had you on my call list today.

| checked the witness statements and reviewed the police report. According to the narrative, Jamie was stopped just
past checkout as you stated. However, upon being stopped, she voluntarily pulied other items out of her purse. There is
a receipt available that shows all items that were allegedly concealed.

I also checked on the GCIC record and when that goes on the GCIC. It is entered by the Sheriff when someone is booked
into the jail/arrested. So, that will be on her record already. With that said, it can be removed if the record of the arrest
is expunged. Our clerk can handle the expungement documentation once the case is disposed of, aslong asitis a
dismissal or not guilty. She has paperwork which can be completed at the time of disposition.

Based on the nature of Jamie’s employment, lack of criminal history, and the circumstances of the case, | am agreeable
to pretrial diversion. In order to expedite the process, she will need to take a shoplifting awareness class, which is
available online and costs $75.00. If she brings the certificate of completion to Court on 11/17, | will add this to her file
and she will have completed the program’s requirements. There won'’t be a fee other than the cost of taking the class. |
will then double check her criminal history to make sure there are no other infractions, and dismiss the case accordingly.
We can then process the forms for expungement so it is completed ASAP.

The site for the class is www.shoplifitingprevention.org<http://www.shoplifitingprevention.org>>. She will choose
“Enroll in Theft Class” for adults. The link should be near the top. She will select voluntarily complete the online class.
She won’t choose the court ordered case option since we don’t have a Court Order, as this is Pre-Trial case. The courses
are the same however. The length of the class should be 3-4 hours. Jamie can pay the fee online, follow the instructions
and should be able to print the form at home. As long as this is complete by 11/17 and brought to Court, we will dismiss
the case as a completed PTD.

I will be in the Courtroom on 11/17. Jamie will check in with me at the counsel table and we will handle everything then.
As long as she is there by 840 am, she can avoid the major crowd.

Thank youl
Stefanie

<image001.jpg>
Visit us on the web: www.STEF-LAW.com<http://www.STEF-LAW.com>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510,
et seq., and is legally privileged. This information is confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are not entitled to rely upon the content of this communication. Also, please indicate to
the sender that you have received this communication in error, and delete the copy you received. Thank you.



From: Dick Donovan [mailto:ddonovan@paulding.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com>>
Subject: Jamie White

I’m working on my schedule for next week. You know that we’d prefer an outright dismissal of this case (based on
prosecutorial discretion) to avoid if possible and GCIC record. We need to know when you can tell us whether or if we
will have to be in court next Friday, and, if it’s possible or necessary to do Pre-trial Diversion, what fines or fees are to be
paid, or, if a dismissal is actually possible, what court costs would be assessed.

You know | appreciate your help. Thank you, ma’am.
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
www.STEF-LAW.com<http://www.STEF-LAW.com>><http://www.STEF-LAW.com>

From: Dick Donovan <ddonovan@paulding.gov<mailto:ddonovan@paulding.gov><mailto:ddonovan@paulding.gov>>
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
Where’s city court?

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
past checkout as you stated. However, upon being stopped, she voluntarily pulled other items out of her purse. There is
a receipt available that shows all items that were allegedly concealed.

| also checked on the GCIC record and when that goes on the GCIC. It is entered by the Sheriff when someone is booked
into the jail/arrested. So, that will be on her record already. With that said, it can be removed if the record of the arrest
is expunged. Our clerk can handle the expungement documentation once the case is disposed of, aslong asitisa
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
and she will have completed the program’s requirements. There won’t be a fee other than the cost of taking the class. |
will then double check her criminal history to make sure there are no other infractions, and dismiss the case accordingly.
We can then process the forms for expungement so it is completed ASAP.

The site for the class is
www.shoplifitingprevention.org<http://www.shoplifitingprevention.org>><http://www.shoplifitingprevention.org>>.
She will choose “Enroll in Theft Class” for adults. The link should be near the top. She will select voluntarily complete the
online class. She won’t choose the court ordered case option since we don’t have a Court Order, as this is Pre-Trial case.
The courses are the same however. The length of the class should be 3-4 hours. Jamie can pay the fee online, follow the
instructions and should be able to print the form at home. As long as this is complete by 11/17 and brought to Court, we
will dismiss the case as a completed PTD.

| will be in the Courtroom on 11/17. Jamie will check in with me at the counsel table and we will handle everything then.
As long as she is there by 840 am, she can avoid the major crowd.

Thank you!
Stefanie
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From: Dick Donovan [mailto:ddonovan@paulding.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com><mailto:stef@stef-law.com>>
Subject: Jamie White

I’'m working on my schedule for next week. You know that we’d prefer an outright dismissal of this case (based on
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
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innovator in Software as a Service (Saa$) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click
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Stefanie Burford

From: Dick Donovan <ddonovan@paulding.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 7:20 PM
To: Stefanie Burford

Subject: Re: Jamie White

Did a lot of non-Jury there, but all my trials were over in no. 1

D. Donovan, D.A.
Paulding Circuit

On Nov 8, 2017, at 7:18 PM, Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com>> wrote:
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

On Nov 8, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Stefanie Burford <stef@stef-law.com<mailto:stef@stef-law.com><mailto:stef@stef-
law.com>> wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 8:10 AM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: Chili cook off

Good morning,

My orthopedic surgeons office called and worked me in at 11 this morning, so | won't be able to make the chili cook off. |
was really looking forward to it! I'll be sending good thoughts for you to win, and thanks again for inviting me! I will see
you tomorrow morning for court.

Have a great day,
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:16 AM
To: dick.donovan@paulding.gov

Subject: Expungement paperwork
Attachments: 0705_001.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Attached is the paperwork given to me by the clerk. Thanks!



